Questions from Pre-Bid
1. Q: How many installers is the CEC trying to collect data from and how many have responded? Does the requested data include PV system design characteristics as well as production data? What time period does the requested data cover?
A: The Request for Proposals, RFP-15-502, states that the Contractor will be required to collect data from solar installers that have participated in the New Solar Homes Partnership Program (“NSHP”).  While hundreds of solar installation companies have participated in NSHP, the Energy Commission has reached out to four that have high volumes of NSHP funded installations and requested performance data from them. All four installers have responded and all have provided some performance data. We have also received system design information from some of those installers. The Energy Commission asked that those four solar installers provide performance data for systems going as far back in time as possible which could be 2007 when the NSHP program commenced.  Please note, as stated on page 5 of the RFP, the Energy Commission will provide data it has received from solar installers to the Contractor, but the Contractor will be “solely responsible” for the data collection activities included in the resulting contract.

2. Q: On page 46 of the manual one of the reasons a proposal may be rejected is because it is lacking a properly executed Iran Contracting Act Form. Is this true since this was not included as an attachment?

A: You can disregard this Iran Contracting Act Form since this only applies to solicitations that are $1million or more. 

3. Q: For the 3% DVBE do we use the general funding amount of $170,000 or the total contract amount of $420,000 when doing the calculations?

A: You should use the total contract amount in your proposal.  You must demonstrate that you will commit 3% of the reimbursable amount which is based on $420,000.

4. Q: On page 26 of the manual what is the difference in Approach to tasks in Scope of Work and Technical Approach?

[bookmark: _GoBack]A: The two are closely related. The Approach to tasks in the Scope of Work, is “what” resources and approach the bidder will utilize and take to accomplish the Scope of Work (SOW). Such as: what weather data the bidder plans to access and what models or tools the bidder will use.  The Technical Approach is asking for “how” will the weather data, models and tools be used to determine a statistically valid data set, and what recommendations or techniques the bidder suggests for pursuing an alternative data collection method, should the available data not be statistically valid. 

5. Q: Are there any limits on how many work samples are needed on page 28 of the manual? Are you looking for a narrative regarding those work samples?

A: There is no limit to how many work samples may be provided, but we ask that work samples be related to a project like the one described in the RFP. Typically, a two paragraph narrative for each work sample will suffice. 

6. Q: Does the CEC have a list of DVBE contractors?

A: The Energy Commission does not have a list, but you can find a list of DVBE contractors at the following link: http://www.bidsync.com/DPXBisCASB.

7. Q: We are a qualified small business that will be the prime contractor so we would qualify for the 5% preference for being a qualified Small Business/Microbusiness, but also wanted to know if we would also qualify for the second 5% preference for being a prime contractor who committed 25% of the net bid price to a small contractor under the Non-Small Business preference on page 42.

A: You can only receive the preference points for being a small business or non-small business, so you can’t receive preference points from both. As noted on page 42 of the manual the preference to a non-small business Bidder that commits to small business or microbusiness subcontractor participation of twenty-five percent (25%) of its net Bid price shall be five percent (5%) of the lowest, responsive, responsible Bidder’s price.

8. Q: Is the goal to really collect production data for up to 19k systems or collect data for a statistically valid data set for systems installed across 16 different CA climate zones?

A: As stated on page 6 of the RFP, the Contractor is required to collect data for “up to 19,000 unique systems in Phase I.”  In Phase II, the Contractor will be required to collect additional data on systems included in Phase I as well as data for NSHP systems installed after the Phase I collection cut-off date, but before the Phase II cut-off date.  The data collected may include data for over 19,000 systems.  Ideally, Energy Commission staff would like the Contractor to collect performance data for all NSHP funded installations; however for purposes of data analysis a statistically valid data set would be sufficient such that the results from the analysis can be applied to all NSHP installations.


9. Q: What is the status of the Phase 1 Data Collection?

A: The Phase I Data Collection will take place once the contract is awarded and the Contractor begins work.  As stated on page 5 of the RFP and explained in the Answer to Question 1,  the Energy Commission has reached out to several installers and received data from a few. Energy Commission staff have preliminarily determined that data for an estimated 1000 to 10,000 sites have been provided.  These numbers have yet to be confirmed.  This information will be provided to the Contractor.
	
10. Q: Can you clarify what your expectations are for A, B, and F on pages 26-28 of the manual? 

A: Both A “Approach to tasks in the Scope of Work” and B “Technical Approach” are answered in question number 4. Sub-section F “Project Approach and Method,” provides an opportunity for the Bidder to demonstrate a familiarity with the issues related to the Scope of Work, in a hypothetical setting, by presenting its knowledge of the subject matter and identifying how it will complete the technical tasks in a concise 3 page response. 
